GOVT. OF ASSAM
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION, B.T.C., KOKRAJHAR

. h
No. DE/BTC/Affiliation/246/2019/24 Dated Kokrajhar the 20" July/2021

From:-
Sri J. P. Brahma, AES,
Director of Education,
Bodoland Territorial Council, Kokrajhar.

FsT

The Principal,
Sijou Academy, Mushalpur Dist.-Baksa

Sub: NOC for CBSE affiliation.
Ref:  BTC’s approval No.BTC/EDN(EI)-8/2017/Pt-11/761 dtd.12-02-2021

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I have the honour to inform you that the
Bodoland Territorial Council has no objection for affiliation under CBSE (Delhi) in respect of
Sijou Academy, Mushalpur, Baksa as per approval conveyed vide its letter under reference on
condition that it will not accrue any financial liability to BTC authority.

This for favour of your kind information and necessary action.

Yours farthfplly o
Enclo: As stated above

Director of Education
Bodoland Territorial @ouncil

. Kokrajha v
Memo No. DE/BTC/Affiliation/246/2019/24-A," © Dated Kokrajhar the 20™ July/2021
Copy to:-
1. The Secretary of Education Department, BTC, Kokrajhar for favour of his kind

information. S
2. The Inspector of Schools, BDC, Baksa for information.

/

Director of Education
Bodoland Territorial Council
Kokrajhar



